

**Date: 02/11/2014**

**Time: 16h00**

**Subject: BULLETIN N° 2**

**Document No: 1.2**

**Approved by FIA on 02, November 2014**

---

**From:** The Clerk of the Course

**To:** All Competitors / Crew Members / Officials

**Number of pages :** 6

**Attachments :** 2 (2 pages + 22 pages)

---

*Note : due to the differences between original English Supplementary Regulations and original French Règlement Particulier, the content of the present Bulletin n°2 and the French Additif n°2 could be different.*

## **SUPPLEMENTARY REGULATIONS**

### **ART. 1 – INTRODUCTION**

1.3 Overall SS distance and total distance of the itinerary

Overall SS distance : ~~251,50 km~~ **251,56 km**

Itinerary total distance : ~~733,04 km~~ **757,06 km**

### **ART. 2 – ORGANISATION**

2.8 HQ Location and contact details

Rally HQ:

Wednesday 05 November	08:00 – 20:00	
Thursday 06 November	<del>08:00 – 22:00</del>	<b>07:30 – 22:30</b>
Friday 07 November	<del>06:30 – 24:00</del>	<b>06:30 – 23:00</b>
Saturday 08 November	<del>06:00 – 23:00</del>	<b>06:00 – 22:00</b>

Rally Satellite HQ **Satellite Rally HQ:**

Wednesday 05 November	<del>08:00 – 22:00</del>	<b>08:00 – 20:00</b>
Thursday 06 November	<del>08:00 – 23:00</del>	<b>07:30 – 22:30</b>
Friday 07 November	<del>06:30 – 16:00</del>	<b>06:30 – 15:00</b>

### **ART. 3 – PROGRAMME**

3.2 Schedule during the rally **week**

Monday 03 November

~~By bulletin~~ **By Communication**

Wednesday 05 November

08:00-20:00	Opening Rally HQ <del>By Bulletin</del> <b>Satellite Rally HQ</b>
08:00-16:00	Technical Srutineering, Marking and Sealing
	<del>By Bulletin</del> <b>By Communication</b>

Thursday 06 November

**08:00 Publication of the Start list for the Qualifying Stage (priority drivers) – ONB**

~~08:00-23:00~~ **07:30 - 22:30** Opening Rally HQ

~~08:00-23:00~~ **07:30 - 22:30** Opening Rally HQ Bis **Satellite Rally HQ**

~~09:00-10:30~~ **08:40-10:10** Free Practice for priority Drivers

~~07:30-09:00~~ ~~Dead-line~~ **Time window** to return the recce Time Cards and to check drivers's licence after recce.

~~10:40-11:20~~ Qualifying stage for priority drivers

**12:30 Photo shoot for drivers (no co-drivers) of cars n°1 to 12 with race suits Bastion de France – Porto Vecchio**

**14:30 approx. “Fia Road Safety” photo shoot for drivers & co-drivers of cars n°1 to 12 with race suits - Cinémathèque – Porto Vecchio**

~~20:20 Parc Fermé rally start~~ **20:10 Parc Fermé entrance after Ceremonial Start**

Friday 07 November

~~06:30-10:30~~ **15:00** Opening Rally HQ Bis **Satellite Rally HQ**

~~08:00~~ **07:55** Start of Leg 1

~~20:00~~ **19:00** Publication of starting list of Leg 2

Saturday 08 November

**05:15-05:30 Time window to enter cars in Parc Fermé for Rally 2**

~~17h32~~ **17:28** Finish of Leg 2 and rally

**17:45** Podium – Price Giving Ceremony

18h00 Post-Event Press Conference - **On the Podium** - Ajaccio

~~19h30~~ **18:00** Final scrutineering - **Garage du Golfe – Peugeot – 15 cours Jean Nicoli Ajaccio**

~~22:00~~ **19:00** Dead-line of returning Safety and GPS System

~~22h00~~ **20:00** Posting of provisional final classification – ~~POA~~ **ONB**

~~23h00~~ **(30mn after the publication of the provisional final classification)**  
Posting of the official final classification – ~~POA~~ **ONB**

**ART. 4 – ENTRIES**

4.4.1.C – *Delete the sentence:*

~~“ERC Junior Entries drivers must be 25 years and under on 1 January 2014 ..... will be eligible.”~~  
*and replace with:* **See FIA-RRSR V1 ERC art. 9.1 & art. 9.2.**

**ART. 6 – ADVERTISING AND IDENTIFICATION**

6.2 Competition numbers

6.2.3 – *complete :*

.....

The identification number is valid only during the rally and on the rally itinerary.

**It means it is valid:**

- 1- on the itinerary defined by the road book, including alternative routes,**
- 2- on the route between the administrative and technical checks and the Service Park,**
- 3- in case of retirement, the competitor with his rally car has to use the rally route, or alternative routes or to load the rally car on a trailer or use a breakdown service.**

## ART. 7 – TYRES

*Delete all the Article 7.1 “Tyres specified for use during the rally” which has to be change for the following one:*

### 7.1 – Tyres specified for use during the rally

**Please refer to RRSR Art.60 & Appendix V and to RRSR V1 ERC Art. 9.4 (for Juniors) & Art. 60.**

#### Tyres quantities:

Vehicle type	Rally	Practice/Qual./Shakedown	Total maxi
4WD	20	4	24
2 WD & Promotion	16	4	20
ERC Junior	12	4	16

The list of homologated tyres is available on the FIA website, under the Regulations section:  
<http://www.fia.com>

#### Reminders:

It is forbidden to change tyres between service parks unless they are the spare tyres already in the car.

Only marked tyres may be used during the rally.

Tyre marking will be carried out as indicated in the Road-Book.

The use of an anti puncture device (ATS or other) is prohibited.

Hand cutting: the intentional modification of the design of the tyre on or in the car is strictly forbidden.

#### ERC Junior Championship Competitors

Type of tyres supplied by Michelin:

19/60x16 Pilot Sport R21 (quant. maxi : 16)

19/60x16 Pilot Sport R11 (quant. maxi : 12)

Lottery will take place at Michelin truck in Porto-Vecchio Service Park Wednesday 06 November at 19:30.

## ART. 8 – FUEL

*No modification for English Supplementary Regulations.*

## ART. 9 – RECONNAISSANCE

9.1 Registration procedure

*Complete:*

Reconnaissance documentation will be available to the competitors on Monday 03 November from 08:00 to 12:00 and 14:00 to 20:00 at:

**Best Western – Hôtel Amirauté – Route de Sartène – 20000 AJACCIO 45°55.965N / 008°45.370E**

## ART. 10 – ADMINISTRATIVE CHECKS

10.2 Time Schedule (by individual notification)

*Modify the sentence:*

All competitors will be presented for administrative checks with individual convocation and it will be informed to schedule by ~~bulletin~~ a **Communication**.

## ART. 11 – SCRUTINEERING, SEALING AND MARKING

*Modify following sentences:*

11.1.1 Technical Scrutineering will be held...

...

All competitors will be presented for scrutineering with individual convocation and it will be informed to schedule by ~~bulletin~~ a **Communication**.

....

### 11.1.2 Marking and seal approval

...

Marking and seal approval will be made on Wednesday 05 November from 08:00 to 16:00 in Garage Peugeot, Quartier Mazzetta, Route de Bonifacio, 20137 Porto Vecchio, by individual notification **in a Communication**.

### 11.7 Safety Tracking System

~~The installation will be checked during Start Ceremonial, and GPS tracking on.~~

**The installation will be checked at the SP exit before the start of the Free Practice (priority drivers) or before the start of the shakedown (no priority drivers) and before the Ceremonial Start. GPS tracking has to be switched "on" during Free Practice, Qualifying Stage, and Shakedown.**

.....

### Equipement return:

*Cancel the paragraph and replace for:*

**Safety Tracking Systems have to be removed from the cars during the last service (service E). Systems have to be returned to the Rally HQ at the Palais des Congrès CCI Ajaccio no later than 19:00 Saturday 08 November.**

## **ART. 12 – OTHER PROCEDURES**

*Delete all the text of § 12.1.1a and replace for:*

### 12.1.1a Start and Finish Ceremonies

#### Ceremonial Start:

**The Ceremonial Start will take place on Thursday 06 November at 20:00 in Porto Vecchio.**

**The start order will be in the reverse numerical order, each minute.**

**The car have to check at TC SP out (not at Parc Fermé) 10mn before their given scheduled time for Ceremonial Start Podium ceremony. After Ceremonial Start they have 10mn to go in Parc Fermé. A time-card will be issued at TC SP out.**

#### Finish Ceremony:

**The Finish Ceremony will take place on Saturday 08 November at 17:45 in Ajaccio.**

**The order for the Finish Ceremony will be:**

- **Cars classified 5<sup>th</sup>, 4<sup>th</sup>, 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2<sup>nd</sup> & 1<sup>st</sup>.**
- **Production Podium**
- **Junior Podium**
- **All others competitors in overall classification order**

*Delate:*

~~The cars will be parked necessarily in the "Parc Fermé Final" after the ceremony, during one hour after the publication of the provisional Final Classification. Only vehicles in parc fermé final appear on the final classification.~~

### 12.1.1b Free Practice and Qualifying

Thursday 06 November

*Add:*

**08:00 Publication of the Start list for the Qualifying Stage (priority drivers) - ONB**

*Modify:*

Free practice : 09:00 to 10:30 **08:40 to 10:10**

For Junior ERC and non-priority drivers: there is **no** number of passages maximum in the shakedown.

### 12.1.1c Retirements, Mechanics problem during a free practice, shakedown or Qualifying Stage:

*Cancel all the paragraph and replace for:*

**Accordingly FIA-RRSR V1 ERC art 30.3 & 30.6.**

### 12.1.3 Start order and intervals

*Cancel all the paragraph and replace for:*

**Accordingly FIA-RRSR V1 ERC art 45.**

### 12.3 Time card change during the rally

#### *Modify:*

Time cards will be issued at the start of each ~~stage~~ **leg** (TC 0 & TC 6D) and changed at the start of each section (TC 3A, 6A, 9A).

### 12.5.1 Accident and safety procedures

#### *Modify:*

All competitors must be fully conversant with FIA-RRSR Articles ~~39 & 40~~ and Appendix III ~~§ 5.5.4.2 & 5.5.4.3~~ **Article 40 and FIA-RRSR Appendix III § 5.5.4.3, 5.5.5 & 5.6.**

These procedure also feature in the road-book.

### 12.5.2 Service Park

#### *Modify:*

There will be ~~3~~ **2** official Service Parks: Porto Vecchio & Ajaccio (see road-book for GPS points).

### 12.5.3 Re-start

#### *Modify:*

Restarting cars must be presented at the entry of the overnight regroup park/**parc fermé** prior to leg 2 ~~no later than 05:45 and 06:45~~ **between 05:15 and 05:30** on Saturday 08 November.

Their re-scrutineering will take place in the overnight parc fermé **between 05:45 and 06:45.**

### 12.5.5 Finish Procedure

#### *Modify last sentence:*

One hour after posting of the **Official** Final ~~provisional~~ Classification, the Parc Fermé will be opened to the public and the Organiser will no longer be responsible for the cars.

### 12.5.7 Shakedown – Free Practice

#### *Modify:*

Free Practices and shakedown will be organized on the road Ceccia to Pascialelo for:

- the Priority Drivers (Free Practice): ~~from 09:00 to 10:00~~ **from 08:40 to 10:10**
- others Drivers (Shakedown): from 11:20 to 13:20

## **ART. 15 – FINAL CHECKS AND PROTESTS**

### **15.1 – Final checks**

#### *Modify:*

Final checks will take place at: The Peugeot Garage du Golfe, 15 Cours Jean Nicoli in Ajaccio.

The competitors who have been requested to present their cars for the final scrutineering will be escorted by the organizers from the podium to the final checks on Saturday 08 November at **18:00.**

## **APPENDIX I – ITINERARY**

Final itinerary is the version V16 30/10/2014 in Attachment 1.

## **APPENDIX II – RECONNAISSANCE SCHEDULE**

Wednesday 05 November

#### *Add:*

**From 07:30 to 19:00 for all competitors:**

**Qualifying Stage / Shakedown reconnaissance (2 passages maxi)**

**GPS System has to be in “on” position from 07:30 to 19:00.**

## **APPENDIX V – *Modify English title* ~~RALLY PLATES & ADVERTISING~~ for FIRE RESISTANT SUITS, HELMETS AND SAFETY REQUIREMENTS**

## **ROAD-BOOK**

### **ACCIDENT SAFETY PROCEDURE ON A SPECIAL STAGE**

*Modify:*

1. All competitors must be fully conversant with ~~FIA Rally General Prescription Article 19.19 (competitor safety) and Appendix III Articles 3.4 and 3.2.4~~ **FIA-RRSR Art 40 and RRSR Appendix III § 5.5.4.3, 5.5.5 & 5.6.**

### **WITHDRAWAL FORM**

*Complete:*

If you have to retire, there is two alternatives:

1. ....
2. **You retire for the leg only** (your intent is to re-start for the following leg) you have to:
  - inform the organizers of your provisional retirement: phone number +33 (0)495 515 522
  - hand in your time card as soon as possible to the nearest control point or to the sweeper car, without to complete the withdrawal form,
  - **Respect FIA-RRSDR V1-ERC art. 46 (with the obligation to confirm your intention to re-start to the Clerk of the Course one hour prior the publication to the start list of the subsequent leg.)**

a) SATURDAY RB  
**TC10 to TC11 Page 6 Cancel Box 29 & 30 (No Refuel Zone)**

b) See Attachment 2 for:

THURSDAY

Total road-books

FRIDAY – Leg 1

Amended road-book for TC3 to TC3A

Amended page 6 for TC6B to TC6C (Passage Control at box 26)

SATURDAY – Leg 2

Amended road-book for TC9D to TC10

## **MAPS**

There is a mistake on the Saturday map on the road section from TC6F to TC7: **the correct way is to cross Porticcio using road D55 as indicated in the road-book,** and not to use the D555 around Porticcio as indicated on the map.

**Gilbert Giraud**  
**Clerk of the Course**